QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
ITB#16-05-02
Cast In Place Drop Inlets

1) Will any other work be going on in the area simultaneously? If so to what extent do
we provide traffic control measures in relation to measures already being handled under
the larger project?

Yes. The City will be installing new pipe as part of this project. Traffic Control
measures will already be in place; installed by the City of Roanoke Stormwater Division.

2) Given that the work is in a VDOT right of way do we need a land use permit from
VDOT and a land use permit surety bond? If a land use permit is required will VDOT
Traffic control certifications be required to obtain it?

This work is being done in the City of Roanoke Right of Way. A Right of Way

Excavation Permit will be required. The Contractor shall apply for the permit but
exempted from associated permit fee.

3) Will the area be excavated (by others doing the larger project) prior to starting on the
drop inlets or do we figure all related excavation in our bid?

Yes, The City of Roanoke Stormwater Division will have this area excavated

4) Is there any prebid meeting for this project? 1 did not see one referenced in the bid
packet.

No

5) The bid packet has work outside the scope of this project. Am I interpreting correctly
in assuming we are to only bid on the scope as specified in sections 03290 and 033007

The Contractor shall perform construction activities for all bid items in accordance with
Section 03100, 03290 and 03300 of the Technical Specifications, as applied.

6) Given possible coordination with other work do you have any projections on timelines
for starting this project?

The City's portion is scheduled to start around Jan 4, 2016 pending weather related
delays.

7) Does the work include sidewalk and entrances included in the plans?
No.



8) Is it allowed to cast in place the bases of the drop inlets and use a City standard top?
No. Cast in place with a removable lid/top will not be accepted.

9) Will it be deemed acceptable to use Precast Mono Box Inlets on this project. | can
not find a VDOT standard for DI-3B, 3C that allows a height that short, cast in place or
precast. If the City is using a standard for construction; can you send that out?

No. Please refer to Addendum No. 1.



